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Our ref: Westlink Industrial Estate - Stage 1-Mod-6 (SSD-9138102-Mod-6)

Miss Grace Macdonald
NSW Planning Manager

ESR Developments (Australia) Pty Ltd
Level 13, 39 Martin Place
Sydney NSW 2000

17 April 2025

Subject: Request for Additional Information
Dear Miss Macdonald

| refer to Modification Application for the Westlink Industrial Estate - Stage 1-Mod-6 (SSD-9138102-

Mod-6). The Department requests that you provide a response to the agency comments received.

Comments received on the modification are available here:

https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/projects/mod-6-warehouse-3-customer-

design-changes

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be
provided, to the Department by Friday, 09 May 2025. If you cannot meet this deadline or do not
intend to provide the additional information, please advise the Department via the NSW planning
portal

If you have any questions, please contact Sam Burns via email at sam.burns@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

r
vy

Lindsey Blecher

Team Leader
Industry Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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